
1

Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 11:12 AM
To: Lynn Fisher
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson; Kyesha Mapp
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02755-13 in Undocketed Docket #130000

Good morning Lynn, 
 
Per this email, Confidential DN 02755-13 (Audit PA-12-10-005) in Docket 160000-OT will be returned to the 
source and will request to FPL that the document be retained until 12/31/18. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Lynn Fisher  
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 10:51 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson; Kyesha Mapp 
Subject: Confidential DN 02755-13 in Undocketed Docket #130000 
 
Please return the information contained in Document #02755-13 (Docket No. 130000) to Florida 
Power & Light Company.  The pages included in the document are in conjunction with the 
Review of Administrative Efficiency of Utility Demand Side Management Programs (Audit PA-12-
10-005), and consist of document summary log items from DR-1.16, and DR-2.1 and 2.2, as 
well as interview summaries IVS-2 and IVS-4.  Please request the company to retain the 
documents until December 31, 2018. 
 
R. Lynn Fisher 
Government Analyst II 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6822 
Fax: (850) 413-6823 
E-mail: lfisher@psc.state.fl.us 
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